Good afternoon,

This ordinance is legal and enforceable assuming the committee follows open meetings and open
records laws. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Nathaniel E. Adamson | Assistant City Attorney | City Attorney's Office
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway | Milwaukee, Wl 53202
Cell: (414) 708-9098 | Office: (414) 286-8481 | Email: naadam@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 2:39 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability

Good Afternoon,

Please find below an ordinance recommended for passage today by the Public Works
Committee. It is submitted to your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

Thanks,
Jim

https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?1D=7355777&GUID=EFCC551B-F947-
40CC-9641-22129D54EA53&0Options=ID%7CText%7C&Search=24003 1 &FullText=1

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

Please find below an ordinance recommended for passage today by the Public Works Committee. It is
submitted to your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

Thanks,

Jim

https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7355777&GUID=EFCC551B-F947-40CC-9641-
22129D54EA53&0ptions=ID%7CText%7C&Search=240031&FullText=1



